
National Defence  Défense nationale 

National Defence Headquarters Quartier général de la Défense nationale 
Ottawa, Ontario Ottawa (Ontario) 
K1A 0K2 K1A 0K2 
 

 

Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa Majesté 

la Reine du chef du Canada, aux conditions énoncées 

ou incluses par référence dans la présente et aux 
annexes ci-jointes, les biens et services énumérés ici 

et sur toute feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix indiqué(s). 

 
Comments – Commentaires 

 

 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

DEMANDE DE PROPOSITION 

 
 

AMENDMENT NO.  

N° DE LA MODIFICATION  
005 
 

RETURN BIDS TO: 

RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À : 

 
Leslie Hawkins  

leslie.hawkins@forces.gc.ca 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Proposal To: National Defence Canada 

 

We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the Queen in 

right of Canada, in accordance with the terms and 
conditions set out herein, referred to herein or attached 

hereto, the goods and services listed herein and on any  

attached sheets at the price(s) set out therefore. 
 

Proposition à : Défense nationale Canada 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  

  

Title – Titre 

Hardware and Brackets   

Solicitation No. – No de l’invitation 

 

W8486-238852/B 

 

Date of Amendment – Date de modification 

 

26 September 2023 

 

Address Enquiries to: – Adresser toutes questions à : 

 

Leslie Hawkins  

DLP 7-2-5-2 

Leslie.Hawkins@forces.gc.ca 
 
 

Telephone No. – No de telephone 

 

343-572-2027 

 

FAX No. – No de fax 

 

N/A 

Destination  

Department of National Defence 

7 CF Supply Depot, Receipts Section 

CFB Edmonton 

195 Ave. & 82nd Street – Bldg. 236 

Edmonton, AB  T5J 4J5 

Solicitation Closes –  

L’invitation prend fin 
 
At: – à : 

 

14:00 Eastern Daylight Time  
 

On: – le : 

 
13 October 2023 

 

 
 

Delivery Required – Livraison exigée 

 

05 January 2024 
 

 

Vendor Name and Address – Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur 

 

 

 
 

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of vendor (type or 

print) – Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur 

(caractère d'imprimerie) 
 

 
Name – Nom ________________________ Title – Titre _____________________ 

 

 
Signature ___________________________ Date ___________________________ 

 

Instructions: Municipal taxes are not applicable. Unless otherwise specified 

herein all prices quoted must include all applicable Canadian customs duties, 

GST/HST, excise taxes and are to be delivered Delivery Duty Paid including 
all delivery charges to destination(s) as indicated. The amount of the Goods 

and Services Tax/Harmonized Sales Tax is to be shown as a separate item. 

 

Instructions : Les taxes municipales ne s'appliquent pas. Sauf indication 

contraire, les prix indiqués doivent comprendre les droits de douane 
canadiens, la TPS/TVH et la taxe d'accise. Les biens doivent être livrés 

« rendu droits acquittés », tous frais de livraison compris, à la ou aux 

destinations indiquées. Le montant de la taxe sur les produits et 

services/taxe de vente harmonisée doit être indiqué séparément. 

  

 

mailto:Sarah.gale-mouldey@forces.gc.ca
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Amendment 005 is raised to:  
 
1) Extend the closing date for the Bid Solicitation until 14:00 Eastern Time on 13 October 2023. 

 
2) Answer question(s) from Industry: 
 
Question 1:  We are in receipt of this revised TDL and we noted that for RFP item 21 part number 
0777978-1 the original TDL (August 2023) the drawing is at revision NC (original issue with no changes) 
yet the TDL from September 7/23 shows revision A (page 14 of the DDL is attached).  Drawing 0777978-
1 revision A to match the new DDL is now required as it was not included in the revised TDL. 
 
Response 1:  DSCO 4 confirms that the TDP provided for the subject procurement contained the current 
engineering drawings from the engineering drawing repository. 
 
Question 2:  For RFP item 17-part number 1277692-1 – on the BOM item 104 part number 1277702-1 
does not show a quantity per (it is blank).  Please confirm the quantity per assembly. 
 
Response 2:  Looking at the next higher assembly, for Part Number 1277702-1, there is Qty 1 - required 
per assembly. 
 
Question 3:  Do you have the STP files for the drawings listed under NSN 5340-20-012-4099 BRACKET, 
MOUNTING (GAJT) and can you release it? 
 
Response 3:  The STP Files are only required by the Supplier during the manufacturing process.  They 
are not required during the RFP process.  Potential bidders receive the DSCO drawings which should be 
sufficient for them to submit a bid.  
 
Question 4:  Our painters are declining to quote the finishing because spec MIL-DTL-53084 is calling for 
- The primer required is an E-coat, electro dip process commonly used in automotive, followed by a 
traditional powder coat – and they do not offer E-coat process (Dip Process) 
Is there possibility for another primer application? 
 
Response 4:  The following response is from the TA for Land Coatings: 
 
I assume you require a CARC compliant coating system for which a MIL-DTL-53084 primer was specified 
but industry does not have the equipment/capability to apply this primer, therefore, you are looking for an 
alternative that is equivalent.  If this is in fact the case, any of the below primers can be used as an 
alternative: 

 
1) MIL-DTL-53022 Ty IV – solvent bourne two component primer applied with spray gun.  NSN 8010-

01-589-7077.  This is the most common primer used at DND/CAF facilities. 
2) MIL-DTL-53030 Ty II – water bourne two component primer applied with spray gun.  NSN 8010-01-

603-2127.  While compliant with CARC requirements, this primer can be difficult to work with so that 
the water content does not cause flash rusting; 

3) MIL-PRF-32348 Ty I – powder coating to be applied under CARC topcoat. NSN 8010-01-592-0167. 
 
Question 5:  After further review on part number 1277692-1’s bill of material, it is noted that over and 
above item 104, items 407, 408, 409, 410 & 603 do not have quantities per shown on the BOM.  Please 
advise the quantity per for these items so that we can bid correctly. 
 
Response 5: See attached for Drawing 1277692, Sheets 1-2-3-4-5-6, Bracket KG-175D, SCBU 
Mounting. 
 
Missing Qty numbers are as follows: 
 
Item # Qty      Reference 
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104      1          Sheet 3 of 6    Isometric Front / Top View 
407      4          Sheet 6 of 6    Exploded Isometric Front / Top View 
408      4          Sheet 4 of 6    Exploded Isometric Rear / Top View 
409      4          Sheet 4 of 6    Isometric Front / Top View 
410      1          Sheet 3 of 6    Isometric Front /Top View 
603      1          Sheet 3 of 6    Isometric Rear / Bottom View  
 
FYI, 
There will be an ECR follow-up as required. 
 
Question 6:  As a follow-up to Amd 004 where the closing date was extended to 2-Oct 2023 and the 
requested delivery date also extended from 30-Nov-2023 to 5-Jan-2024. 
Can the bidder offer a later delivery date, as long as it is in this current FY-23-24, i.e., before March 31st, 
2024? 
 
Response 6:  The bidder may offer a different delivery date than what has been requested. 
 
Question 7:  With respect to drawing 1277703-1, the length and width are noted on the drawing but the 
height of the part is missing. 
 
Please advise what this dimension is so we can quote it. 
 
Response 7:  Please refer to the attached redline drawing of 1277703 which indicates bracket height 
dimension of 9.50mm. 
 
Question 8:  With respect to RFP item 34 - drawing 1698265-1 (attached) item 9 on the BOM (part 
number 4140) is for a padlock. The padlocks required can be keyed individually or keyed all the same. 
 
The keying is not noted on the drawing so please advise how you wish these locks to be keyed and 
please advise how many keys per lock do you wish. 
 
Response 8:  Each padlock will require two (2) keys and the padlocks should be keyed individually. 
 
 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 


